United Nations Nations Unies

ECONOMIC CONSEIL m/owb/ae,a/sn.e6

AND ECONOMIQUE | "‘%L* My 1O

‘SOCIALV COUNCIL | ET SOCIAL éiéxaizmgi@: LI

———

IRAFTING COMMITTEE OF THE
. COMMISSTON ON HUMAN RIGHTS
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWENTY-SIXTTH MEITING

 Lake Sucosss, New York.
Monday, 10 May 1948, at 2 puam.’

P

Chaﬂ.x'man: Mrg. Frenkiin D, ROOSEVELT United Statés':'of Ainxéz*i’éa; |

. PR
- A

Rappoyteur: Mr, Charles MALIE “Lebanon.
Members: My, E,J.R. HEXWOOD {Augtralie
-~ Mr. H. SAUTA CRUZ -+~ .Chile
Me, TJY. WU .China
Mr. CRDONNEAU “France, L
Mr. AP, PAVLOV ‘Union of Soviet Soclallst
S Republics. . S
Mr, G, WILSON ‘United Kingdom .

Representatives of Specialized Arencies:

Mr. R,W. COX , Internationa1'Mbour Organizatloe

Consultents frow NoneGovernmental ,Organiz&ti'or;s:

Miss Toni SENDER . Americen Federation of Labor

- Bacretariat:

 symbol number and enclosed i an enve
~can be dealt with move speedily by tle ervicss oon

Mr, J. HUMPEREY
‘Mr, O, Le BOSQUET
Mr, J, MALE

Any corrections of thls record should be submitted in writing, in
sither of the working langueges (IEnglish or Trench), end within twenty~
four hours, to Mr, E. Delevenay, Director; Official Records Division,
Room 0C-119, Lake Success. Corrections should be accompanied By or .
incorporated in a letter, or aéaded notepaper, ‘bearing the approprig,te ‘
rvelope merked "Urgent”. Corre:tions
corned 4T c';,eleg;&tions

© Will be-good enough also to incorporate them in & wimgographed copy Of

: . the record, .



Wi, a/‘ G L2/60,80

“"'\ ﬁ C.
DISHDINUIION O ] LAES

In regly to the dl Tpuaklafiotion exyreured Ly Me, CEDARTMO
{Francs) and M, PAVIOV {Tnlun of Devied dSeeonlliot De nkllen) rejarging
the delay in tho dloiributlon of deovwaoity and oupool iy off transivtions,
M. Lo BCOGUET (Conference and Gennvel Ueevices Desavizeat) exyleined et
in view of the foet that the otoff wos sevarely Minlied by The Wudpet, the
enorgency coused by o speslsl souslion of the Laneenl Argeatly durlip a
pericd when the werk-lomd wes elvesdy quite hwawy cordd net fuil to hmve
unfortunate conmequencns. In spl e of dreuordono eflzexts, the sighleen
man~unita of staff could not do ihe feorgyw-threoe pe-unite of werk, Evevys
thirg possible would be done, howevey, to fwrmlsh the dvouiests ubaclutely
NeCessary .

Mr, Lo Bosguet stvied that the order lhind born glven thet ao Jer
a3 poseible documents in both working lenguagoo sheuld e produced phnde
taneously .

CONTINUATION OF TITR CONSTDERATICN OF THE DUFT DRERNATIHILL COVRANT O
HOMAY RIGHIS

Article 16
Tho CHADWAN recd m?m&nt@ on srtlcle 16 thnt had boen mede by
the Govormments ¢ tho Netherlands and of Dreall {docvmont 4./"‘53 %/ 85,

pagen 8 and 79).

Mr. (RUOMIEAU (France) oeid that, without wisiing to chonge the
substance of the presont draft, his delepation proposed & now text to read,
as follows:
"In 1ibertd porsommelle de pencdo et do conpclencn, colle de
pz:*mi‘mmsox* une croyunce cu dton changur, comptituent des drofts sbIolud
et nmacrds,
"Youte peracnme a le droit, seule ow en caxran, do monifester ses
eroyancoy dans le respoct do L'opdre nublic, psr leur ensolpmemont ot
lewr pratigue ot por le cults et l'accomplissement cea rites W

Jite, BANTA CRU



. BJONM/ACLL/SR.26
- Page 3

Mx'. SANTA ORUZ (Chila) a"aressed th&u in view o:t‘ the delicacy

: of‘ tne ques tjon, every eifort should be made to achieve ) text ’cha‘c would
E be g,eneralm aoceptabla. With ’oha‘b i:n mmd his delegatlon wag ready to
i suopo"t either ’chs proposed F‘rcmch text or the Umted Sta o8 dreft asg

' ug{veg'f'ed in document 13/01\7 h,AC 1/19

The CHAIRMAN, specking as the United S‘catés repﬁesenta@tive , sald
that her dalégation would support the French vpmposal with slight drafting
changes. She yould like the gecond sembence of the French text to be put
in the neg_,,atlve form &md the words welfa,re, morals and the ra.ghts and

freadoms of others” to be adde§ after the word "public order

Mr, WIISON (United Kingdom) thought the' original draft adeguate.
That text had been studied at length by religlous ofgemizgtions in various
oountrles end was apparentlv patisfactory to them, He saw no reason there-

i‘ore to chenge 1t,

_ Mr. WU (China) fully realized the importence of erticle 16
although in his .ovm qoun'try,. there was complete. religious freedom,  He
- wighed to see the English text of the French draft before definitely
stating his approval of it, The original'_ draft elso seemed safcisfactory,

-

bt his delegation doubted the wisdom of including either pavagraph 2 or 1.

Mr. MALIK (Lebénon) thought ai'ticle 16 de&ling‘ with the"a importar‘r
question of religious froedon desexved the oloeest attention, Both the
: I‘renoh and the, Unl.ted States pr0posals had the meri‘o of being brie:f‘ He
wndered, however, vhy the French text h&d not 1ncluded the word "religion

The words "ansolus ot sacres" in the French text yere particularly ‘valunbl

and he ho;ped that’ *bhey would be nf'e’cained in vhatever: veraion was finally

sdopted. < RS S /Mr Malik



E/CON, L/nc, 1/5@ 26
Page Li

Mr, Mallk approved thé Nethérlérids ‘suggea‘oioné t0 insert the word
"thought" after the words "freedom of" 'in the first paragraph and to
ingert in the second paregraph the phrase "and to endeavour to persuade
others of the truth of his belief." The latter idea had been in the
original text cohsidered at Geneva, and had been dropped by the vote of
a very small majority. o

Mz, Malik suggested that thé Chalrman might appoint a small sub-
comulttee of which the representative c_af Eranoe would be a member, to try
to prepars & single text tﬁat would use the best ideas contained in the
“various drafts, |
| 'The CHATRMAN a.ppointqd the representatives of -France , Lsbanon
and the Unitéd Kingdom a8 a sub-committee for the purpoge suggested,

She poi;lted out that the Committes mié.ht submit t‘o the Commlasion
both the present draft and the Fre;nch draft with the. minor ohé.nges
guggested by the United States s unless the newly-appolnted Sub~Committee

brought in a more satisfactory text,

Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom) asked for an expression of the
Committee's opinion on the Ne cherlends sugpestion in regard to mentioning

the fresdem to persuade others of the truth of one's beliefs,

hie CHATRMAN, speaking as the representa'tive of the United States,
felt that the idea ves included in the words “religious teaching . In
ganeral her delegation preferred ag condensed & form as possible. It
also i‘avoured an OVer-all clause of\limi‘tat‘idn rather then mention ;

of epecific limitations.

Mr. ORDONNEAU (Frence) explained, in reply to the Lebansse
representative, that the French text had used the word "eroyance" because

/it was



“Bfon A/ 1/5R .26
Page 5

it was proader than the word "religion", Certain Yellefs which could
. not be called religious should nevertheless be 'xi:i"ot‘éé'ted;"‘

The French -delegation agreed with the United Stéfﬁéé “that a 'gem;ral
’claug‘e, of lumitation was preferable, 'If, howevér, no such general clause
were finally adopted, his delegation would not object to the incluglon of

peregraph 3 of the present artisle 16.

The CHATRMAN 'sta.ted thét a decision on article 16 would be
postponsd wntil the Sub~-Commitiee had presented its report.

The CEAIRMAN drew attention to the fact that the Commission on
Huan Rights had declded not to elaborate the final text for article 17
until 1t had hefore 1t the views of the Sub»Comission on the Freedom of
Information and the Press and of the United Né.ticns Céhference on Freedom
of Information, The views of those two bodies wers glven in dooument,
B/CN.4/85, pages 82 and 83 respeotively. Comments by thsll\Tetherlands,
Brazil and the Unlon of South Africa waxfe also 1ncluded.‘in‘ the same docu~-
mént.“Moreover, & Myench draft for article 17 héd been submitted in
(}ocumem: E/CNJ!»/BE/Add.S, page 12, under the heading "Article IVI".

Ia view 6f the prolonged discusslions that there hed been and might

“again be on éirticle 17, the Chalrman, spesking as the Uni‘;ed States repre«
Sen’;a’cive;. thougﬁt 1t would be better to include a g,eneml‘ statement of
limitdtidné '1n conformity with the ‘precedent that would probably be ..
a4101%961 in oo:n:nection with ax"cicle .'1.6 rather 'l:han to at“bem;p‘o to l:’ust
the limita’bions. For that reason hey delegation would be willing to

Bupport the proposed I‘rench tex‘o

Mr, PAVIOV (Unlon of Soviet Socialist Republics)sald that he
would ebstain from taking part in any decision on article 17. He
/amphasized



B/CN L /AC,1/9R .26
Poge

awhasined however that the articls aa proposed wowld uot prevent the

encmies of the democratic order from working to wndermine democracy ani

that husan righto were therefore imperiled. The remrants of nazism and

feociom would have an opportunity to disseminate propagands since there
were no concrete provisions sgeinet such action, The article should
speciilcaliy state the neceseiiy for preventing propagenda by nazis or

fasclats ox propagande based on racisl or religious discrimination,

Mc. CRDOMEAY (France) recalled the sufferings that his country
had endured at the handm of the nazis and fasclsts and emphasized its
determination to protect iteelf from any repnants of these elements, I
folt, however, that the terms "Nasism" and "Fascism" belonged to the pust
and that both the French draft and the oripinsl draft made sufficient
provisions for gusrding agoinat dangers such as those words had signified

in the past as well as against dangers that might arise in the future,

Mp, WILSON (United Kingdom) said that his Government supported
the article adopted by the Conference on Freedom of Information and still
considered it necessary to state clearly the limitations to be placed on
freedom of speech. The timo already spent by verious bodies in the discus~
glon of ‘artlcle 17 showed how difficult it would be to find a draft that
would be satisfectory to everybody. He recalled that Govexrnmenbs hed bee
agked to comment on the draft adopted by the Conference on Freedom of
Information for a convention on the subject., As an article of the Conver's
vas practically identical with the draft of article 17 suggested by the
Conference for the Govenaut on Hwman Rights, there soemed little advantes:
in discussing erticle 17 further until the comments from theverious

Govermuents had bacm received,



. Bfow.b/ac, 1/93,5’6
. Pdge 7 :

- My, WU {China) egreed with the United Kingdom representative

that, &t present, further debate on articie 17 was useless. -

The OhAI"MAN tapeahing ag raprasentatlve o*‘ ‘ohs ’ni ted Staten,
thoughﬁ it W&u the duty of the Gommittec 0 make to the Conunisslon spacifi"
recomenda'ciens, on article 17. 8he agaln expressed approval of the Prench
proposal zm‘d suggested. that 1t might be includsd as. one of the recommenda~

tions to.the:Commissions. .. . * - s

| i, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) also supporbed the Trench proposal, If
thé:‘nmnarous. limitations that had been: suggested: by various bodles were
included In article 17,. that article would be out of prcportion to the
" rest of the covenant, Mormover, such detalls would probably not be needed
a8 -the proposed: convention on freedom of information. would almoét certainly
include & list of epecific. Limitations,:

Mr, Banta Cruz <agfea&‘»"wit11 “tue Freuch represehtatiVe that 1t was
unnecsssery to adopt thé USER suggestion. to inclnde the words "Fa scists
e.ud "l\aams“, GE 'both the originsl end the French dvafte contamad ample

provisions to eneure pro ev,mon ae,ainst gueh el ementa.

[ R . . ' s

M, EEYWOOD (Australle) sald that his Govermment had not changed

“35 pogition since the Conferanco on the Freedon o.!:‘ Tufoxmavlon av (Fenasa.,

W WTL»’\N *111:9@ *némm) reminded the Co*mnie;r Lon of ths
‘thoroug.,h sbud,,r ﬂmt ned "«ae,l mma c.f 2 umct f oe artis l? "uy Dotk the
Sub-covtmiaaiow on ﬁ ch»o:r off i‘mvrﬁwtiou am of the ":’ sug and 'b'(': 1',}:.@
.coﬁf‘emnce o "ﬁ‘reedoql o:ﬁ‘ Infor:c.aulon. Bc* h uf bpona *epw mmatue hodles
had reached similaxr c,onumzslu*ls ro;‘cocma‘g Tha v ‘”l et‘nnq of dr" Fing

the ar'biole end 1% would geem wawloe to rejeot the regulto of gucn pro=

longed discussions in i‘avoar of the condensed l‘mnm version which had
-/ Just been




E/ON.L/AC.1/SR.26
Page 8 . .

Just been 'distri‘puted. to the inembers of the Coxmnit“be’e. He therefore
propoged that the Committes should send to ’c;he Cemmission on Humean
Rights the text proposed by the Conference of Froedom of Information,
with the statement that 1t had had no time to consider the -article

thoroughly. g IR ‘ .

Mr, WU (China) suggested that the Committes zﬁight send to
the Commission both the text adopbed by the Conference on Freedom of

Information and @ btext which the Committes ltself might agree upen,

Mr, MALIK (Le‘banon) referred to th”e' Committee's terms of

" reference a.nd pointed out tha‘c 'l:he Committee could not constitutionmll:
ignore the views submitted by the Sub-Coumission on I‘reedom of Infoxrmaum-
tion and by the Conference. He agreed with the Chlnese represenmtiv@e

. that two posslible drefte mig,h:b be eu'bmi*bted to the Gommission, but in

any c&ee ‘the Gommlttee would have t0 transmit ‘che ;px‘opoeals adopteﬁ Ty

the Submconmiseion and by 'bhe Oonferenoe.

The CHAIRMAN sald that the text adopted by the Conference
was 8 redraft of the Sub~Commission's text and migh“t therefore be
conside:ced representative of the views of bo“ch thogs bodies. That
draft and the French draft migh‘b be sv.bmitted to the Commmsiom

Speaking a8 the United States representative, the Chairman seld
“that 1f 1t were decided to ligt 'bhe limitations, the U*lited. States
delegation wished ”co guggedt additioml l:l.mi’ce*t;icns which were glven
in a dogiment soon to e distriduted, The Uni‘,‘cedvsktates delega’cian
also wished to regieter ite obJection to paragraph (h) of the Conforemee
text, . P
. Mr, (RDOGEAU



 E/oN,b/AC 1/5R.26
Page 9

Mr. ORDONWEAU (France) observed that the French draft did
not modify in any way the substance of the Conference draft and that
the French delegation had not chenged the position it hed adopted at

the Conference.,

Mr, WIISON (United Kingdm)‘ reserved the righ't to commenﬁ
 further on the French draft after he had had an oppertunity to donsicler
}11: in greater detsil, ' \

The Comnittes declded to submit to the Commlssion on Human Rirhts

the text of article 17 ag proponed by the Conference on Freedom of

Information, the Irench propomsl for article 17, the Unltod States

oomments Lo be cireunlated, the ocommonts by the Netherlands, Brazil ‘

and the Unlon of South Afrise contained in doourent B/CN,4/85, and

the comments by the Conference of Freodom and Information in repsrd to

further. limita;ti‘ons ..



E/CN . 4/AC,1/5R.26
Pape 10

Article 18

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of the Uhitmist&mm
exprossed willingness to accept the French text of the artiocle, provided

the words "security" and "public welfare" were added,

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) read out the French text as folklows:
"le droit de réunion eat reconnu, Il nlest soumis

quiaux restrictions nécessaires pour assurer la sdcuritd

dos personnes ou des lisux, ltordre ou la éiroulation:" ‘

In veply to a question from Mr, WILSON (Uilited Kingdom) concerning
the omlssion in the French version of the clause in the Geneva draft
reading: "...including the discuseion of any matbter on which under
Article 17 any person has the right to express end publish his ideas’,
‘Mr, Ordenneau explained that his delegation had considered it uéeless 10
repeat in the firet part the restrictions already listed iﬁ‘the gecond
part of the artlcle., Otherwiss, thgaFfenoh alterations w%re merely
drafting change 8,

However, Mr, WILSON (United Kingdcm) was not comvinced that they
vere merely draftiﬁg changes &nd“agreed with Mr, HEYWOOD (Aufsstrali&l)Jﬁha't
the Geneva draft should be retained intact, Moreover, he shared Mr,
Eeywood‘é'view that the phrase "public welfare" which had been sué@ef’ted
as an addition by ‘the representative of the United States, was too broad
and might‘be nisinterpreted to regtrict free:assembly; the icea 1ntended
might be covered by the words "national security", or "public noalth",

If that wag agreesble to the rvepresentative of the United States.

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative.of the United

States, pointed out that public welfare coversd many important factors,

/such as



B/oN, 4 /AC, l/SR 26
Page 1l

guch as the preservation of morels; thg safety of children, ete,

Mr. ORDONNEAU (Francs) explained that the French text had
: omittlzed the olanse beglnning ".ul.incluo.:tng the diseussion,.." in order.
to emphasize fihat all meetings were not held for purposes of discussion;
the Erehéh concept. was wider and inecluded such méetinga a8 sports ’evén’cs,
Fﬁrtﬁemore , Mr, Ordonneau thought the term "public welfare" was too |
broad end should be replaced by "national security" or "publie security",
In reply to My, MALIK (Iebanon), who pointed out an exvor in the French .
translation of the Geneva text, he sald that the senge vag not changed,
despite fho error, and that it was w.aecessary to specify that the right
of mssembly included the right of free Spéach.‘ Therefore, the French

text, although a more general statement, sdequataly covaz;ad. the needs, -

Mr, SANTA ORUZ (Chile), vhile he d4d not object o retaining
the clause, as the representative of Lebanén had suggésted preferred the
shorter French text and the added phraee suggested by the Unlted Kingdom
| ¢renresentative. He proposed, however, the addition of the phrase "
"orescribed by law' in the Geneva draft after the words "other than those"

ih.the second sentence.

Mr, PAVIOY¥ (Union of Soviet Socialist Rgpublics) thought that
the sallent defest of both the Geneve draft and the French text lay in
~ thelr fallure to state comcretely ’oﬁe precautions that would be takrax.x t0
prevent meetings of & fascist naﬁure, deﬁrimental to a demacratic ;'sgime.
- In order to emphasize the faot that Fasclen atiil presented & real and |
immedia.te danger whioh should be dealt With by cénoreté neasures ’ he cited
sxamples of police action taken against persons attempfing to break up
& fascigt meeting in the United Kingdom and of action taken by fascista

in Gresoe and, Spain. He would. therefox‘e abgtain from voting on the article

[unless it

H



E/CN.b/AC 1/5R.26
Page 12
unless it weasg amahd.s& to include speciflc preceutlions againet any

regurgence of fascianm,

Mr, WIISON {United Kirglom) repllied that, while he was aware
of the event referred to by Mr, Pavlov only from nowepaper roports, such
political processions had since been Lanned in the United Kingdam. .o
would welcome & clear and precise definiticn of fasciem from t‘aé USSR
representative, He further explainac that the auihiority cf the stete %o
enforce the right to free assemdly wes astated in sub-parapraph (e) of

Artdclo 2 of the dveft covenant,

Mr. MALJK (Lebanon) thought that Articls 22 of the draft covenant
fully met the objections raised by the USER ropresentative, for it made it
impossible for any person or Stete to engape in astivities simed at the

destruction of the rights and freedams prescribed in the Covenant,

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) almo felt that the Covenant contained
adequate safeguards apainst threats to freedom and was preparsd to accept
any draft which would restrict the rights of fros speech, religlon and
asgenbly of those who attempted to destroy a democratic regilume of
government ,

After a brief exchange of views during which Me, WJ (China) sug-
gested delation of the words "peaceably" and "lswful" in the first
sentence and Mr, WIISON (United Eingdom) agreed to add the words "or

‘morals” to sub-paragraph (a), the CEAIRMAN reresd the first part of the
article, in its amended form, as follows:

"All persons shall have the right to asgemble for any
purpose Including the discuseion of any matter on which
under article 17 any person heg the right to express and
publish kés ideas, No restrictions shall be placed on

/the exercise



‘B/CN.4/AC,1/SR,26
Page 13

v

the exercise of this righ‘t-'o*tahel‘ than those preacribed by

law and necessary Tor pational security.,."

Miss SENDER (Amerigan Federation of Labor) then called

‘ a'b'tentioﬁ to the propbéal of ﬁhe Netherlands deiegétionlto révpla.c‘e the

| phrage "the prevention of dmw&wa“‘ (sub-paragraph (b) of the Geneva

draft) by "the represmon of dimopder", | ‘ |
In the Gourse of the ensuing discueeion, Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile)

gtrossed the need to retain the term prevention“ because he felt that it

d1d not imply an infrinpgement of the right of free assembly; by law,

Governments already had the right to repress disorder asg soon as a meeting

no longer was being held for a lawful purpese ,

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the difficulty might be met by
deleting sub-paragraphs (b) and (c) of the Genevae draft and adding to -

sub-paregraph (a) the words "movals and public order".

Mr, MALTK (Lebanon), supported by Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom),

 stressed that the protection of public order was not the sams as the preven-

tion of disovders, The flrst expression was not specific enough and did
not adequately embody the essentlal idea that only when dlsorders ocourred
could the right to assemble be restricted. 'Mr. Wilson added that the
authorities sfxﬁuld #ot have to .wai1is for disorder to break out before ex-

ercising thelr legal power.

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) agreed with Mr, WU (Ohina) the.t the
term "pz*e\rention a8 well as "represeion" should be used in sub-vparagraph
(b). Both terms were applicable: - the first when disorders could be |
expected; the seéon& in order to-put.an end to ‘disorders which might

‘ ooour at authori?ed. meetings. Moreover, . the more genera.l }Prench text

-+ Jedrounvented the



BN /80, L/SR,26
Tage 1k
circumvented the aiffiecnlty and comwbined both ideas,
If the word "peaceably' vere retained in the first sentence,
Mr, MALIK (Iebanon) thought there was no need to mentisn "represagion”.
In repiy to a ciuary by Mr, WU (China), he explained that the State en~-
Joyed the elémen‘oary right to prevent disorderly mestings. Although
the coﬁanant could nof Instruot States with regard to the exercise of
that right, 1t could exhort people to aas‘emble peaceably,
With the approval of Mr, ORDONNEAU (Fr-ance) R hé proposed th.@ folives
redzaft of the French text: |
| | "Le droit de réunion est recomnu, Il n'est goumig

qutaux restrictions $mposdes par la lol et ndmsaires

pour assurer le securite nationale, la securite des personnes

ow des lieux, ou la circulation,”

The CHAIRMAN, speaking se the represgentative of the United
States, sl.1ggeétad the further eddition of the phrase "and the pressrvatio:
of health and morals", after "national sevcur:‘tty, ‘the security of persons
‘and places",  The United States also reserved the right to urge that the
epecific limitations listed should eventually bé merged in a goneral
limitation claugse, .

The Committee, with the exception of the USSR reprosentative ,

aareed on the substancs of both the Fronch and English versions of

article 18, ag amended, sl;bjact to. final dra,fting‘ changes to be mage by

‘the Rapporteur,

Avtiols 19

' The CHAIRMAY, speeking ag the repr“esentatiﬁre of the United
SBtates, proposed the following redvaft:

"No_one should be dented. fresdom of essocistion with others,

Jn whatevgr form may be appropriate under the law of the State 2

°

_ [for the



%CN, L /AC. I/SR 6
“age 15
for ‘the promotion and protection of their legitimate interssts

and ,,QQOE.M@EWEEQTB.@;E’E of any other lawful object,” .

Mr, MALIK (Lebanon) objected to the deletion of the second
part 6f the article which extended to associations or groups the righ’sa
and Prosdomg guaica‘nteed to individuals, He stresssd the :i.mi)or'ta‘noe

of safeguarding corporate expressions of opinion,

Mz SANTA CRUZ (Cuile) alw wished to retain the second part -
for he felt that it adequately Mvw@ﬁ all freedoms of association, In -
reply to a reguest for olariﬁﬁ@-ﬁ&m ;i*mmMr WILSON (United Kingdom),
he explaine.dl that the Conmigslon on Human Riéhta wag bound by a resolution
adopted by the Economic and Social Councll at ite foﬁrthﬁes:aion, and
lator ratified by the General Asmsembly, to Include the fight 1o form
traae uniongs in the concept of freedoni of association, The Commisslon
ﬁas to determine which of the trade unicn rightsy could be incorporated
in the convention on human rights and in the :internationa]j bill of rights,
‘Argcicle 19, as 1t stood, wag not detrimental to those conventions , nor
to the speclal convention %o gﬁaran'bea trade umioﬁ rights now being

draym up by the Intermational Lahour Organization, However, 'he prolerred _'

the French text of the article,

| My, WU (Ch:lna) thoug‘ab Lhat the wox'd ”constitute” in the Geneva
drai‘t was inadeguate beoause it did not specifically include the right

to Join associations, He conld not accept the article &g it etood,

' Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom) on the other hand thought thet
1t stated very positively the right of individucle to band togother to
glve more offective expression to their dpinions, and Mr, MALIK (Lebanon)
‘pointed out that the final wording a.d‘op’ted, for article 16 might be
| | ~ Japplied in



B/oN.%/AC.1/SR.26
Page 16
~ applied in article 19 to meet the obJlections reimed by the Chirese

representative.

When Mr, ORDONNEAU (’Frénce} had I;oj.utad out that the French
text was ide:n_tical‘ In substance with the Geneve draft and seemed ners
likely to gain unanimoug aééep‘bance , Mr, WiISON (United Kihgdsm) ard
the CHAIRMAN, the latter in her capacity as United S'ﬁates representet ivea,
agreed to accépt it in prined bla. They reserved the right to meke the

necessary alterations in the English text.

“Mr, PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said he
would abstain from voting on elther the French or English versions of

the Hartiole R

With that exception, the drafting committee sgreed on the subatenca

of the followimg French text of articls 19:

"Le droit d'association est également reconmu pourvu qufil
stexerce dans ,des- formes prévues par la loi et qufil ait un but
licite tel que la défense et la pré'bectiqn des intéréts légitimea
des assoclés ou la prbi)agation des informatione prévues &
l'article XVI, Ies asemociations jcuiront ces droits et liberté'&s
énoncés aux a.rtiolea 3T et XVI,"
| The CHATRMAN, ‘speakihgaa the revpresentative' of the United

States, ‘prop'osed the following red.raf't:

"Equal protection: of the lav with respect 1o aﬁy of the
rights and freedoms set forth in part II of this covenant
shall not be demied to any one on account. of rece (whi,ch.

"1 dnoludes colour), sex, language, religion, »poli*tic_al or other
opinion, px‘oﬁerty gstatus, or national or social origin orr‘ on

account of any other arbitrary discrimination,™

/She agreed



B/oN,b/AC,1/5R,26
Paga 17
She agreed with the proposal of the Brazilian representative to

revord paragraph 3 of article 16 and add 1t to article 20,

Mr, WIISON (United Kingdom) found artidle 20 puzzling end
pointed out that there were fundamental differences between the French
toxt and the United States and Geneva drafts, The word "arbitrary"‘
appearel umnecessary in any case, The United States text referred only
to rights and freedoms set forth in the covenant and sesmsd to counten=
ence othor forms of dimcrimination., He preferred the more general

wording of the French text,

 Mr, MALIK (Lebanon) expressed willingness to acoept the
United States draft with the addition of the wcris"'the enJoyment of"
vefore "any of the rights and freedoms,..".

On the other hend, Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) wished to retain the
last sentence of the Ceneva draft, FEe felt that it was in the aplrit
of the United Nations Charter to protect individuals egalnst incitement
to discrimination.

Mr, Santa Cruz also queried the omission from the draft covenant
of provisions for each country to cvhoos.e its own form of government end
other safeguards of political rights., He ghared the opinion of Miss»
SENDER (American Federation of Iabor) that provieions should also be
ins‘erted with res’pect to econ‘omic and social rights, es had been suggested

by the representative of Australia,

| Mr, MLLIK (Lebanon) replied that the Comission on Hwman Rights had
linited its work in Geneva to the consideratién of ‘fundamental persénal
and legal rights’, Suoh questlons as na’oionality, political, economic and
social rights would heve to be dealt with in future conventions.

The meeting rose at 6303 p.m,




